>

Ow

!—(

THE CITY OF Our Mission is to Provide Quality Public Services in a Fiscally Responsible

I_A K E ELMO Manner While Preserving the City’s Open Space Character
%
NOTICE OF MEETING
City Council Meeting

Tuesday, March 6, 2018 7:00 P.M.
City of Lake Elmo | 3800 Laverne Avenue North
AGENDA

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda
Accept Minutes
1. February 20, 2018

Public Comments/Inquires
Presentations
2. Employee Service Recognition Awards

Consent Agenda
3. Approve Payment of Disbursements and Payroll

4. Approve Hiring of Fire Department Chaplain
5. Approve Private Development Security Reduction —Inwood 5th Addition

Regular Agenda

6. Outdoor Lighting Ordinance Zoning Text Amendments — Ordinance 08-202; Resolution 2018-022

Council Reports
Staff Reports and Announcements
Adjourn



CITY OF LAKE ELMO
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

FEBRUARY 20, 2018

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Pearson called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

PRESENT: Mayor Mike Pearson and Councilmembers Justin Bloyer, Julie Fliflet, Jill Lundgren
and Christine Nelson

Staff present: Administrator Handt, City Attorney Sonsalla, City Engineer Griffin, Planning
Director Becker, Assistant Administrator Foster, Finance Director Swanson and City Clerk
Johnson.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Item 11, “Approve Request for Proposals for Lawn Maintenance” was moved to the Regular
Agenda.

Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Councilmember Bloyer, moved TO APPROVE THE
AGENDA AS AMENDED. Motion passed 5 - 0.

ACCEPT MINUTES

Minutes of the February 7, 2018 Regular Meeting were accepted as presented.

PUBLIC COMMENTS/INQUIRIES

None

CONSENT AGENDA

Approve Payment of Disbursements and Payroll

Accept January 2018 Assessor’s Report

Accept January 2018 Public Works Department Report

Accept January 2018 Building Department Report

Accept January 2018 Fire Department Report

Approve Step Increase, Planning Director

Approve Pay Request No. 2: 1-94 Lift Station and Sanitary Sewer Improvements
Authorize Advertising and Hiring of Finance and GIS Interns

10. Authorize Advertising and Hiring of Seasonal Public Works Employee(s)

11. ApproveRegquest-for-Propesals-for-Lawn-Maintenanece
12. Approve Solar Ordinance — Ordinance 08-198; Resolution 2018-010

S A AR T



LAKE ELMO CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
FEBRUARY 20, 2018

Councilmember Lundgren, seconded by Mayor Pearson, moved TO APPROVE THE
CONSENT AGENDA AS PRESENTED. Motion passed 5 - 0.

ITEM 11: Approve Reqguest for Proposals for Lawn Maintenance

Mayor Pearson announced that the City would be accepting bids for lawn maintenance and
encouraged interested parties to submit a bid.

Mayor Pearson, seconded by Councilmember Lundgren, moved TO APPROVE ISSUING AN
RFP FOR 2018 LAWN MOWING SERVICES OF CITY PROPERTIES. Motion passed 5-0.

ITEM 13: Wyndham Village Subdivision Sketch Plan Review & Comprehensive Plan
Amendment

City Planner Becker reviewed the site plan and comprehensive plan amendment proposed for a
single family development of ten lots.

Councilmember Lundgren, seconded by Councilmember Nelson, moved TO APPROVE THE
PROPOSED COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT TO RE-GUIDE PID
#13.029.21.43.0001 FROM RURAL SINGLE FAMILY TO VILLAGE URBAN LOW
DENSITY, BASED ON THE RECOMMENDED FINDINGS AND CONDITIONS OF
APPROVAL. Motion passed 5 - 0.

ITEM 14: Legacy at North Star Preliminary Plat and PUD Plans

City Planner Becker presented amendments to the proposed site plan and changes to the
recommended conditions of approval. Engineering comments, buffers, trails and amenity points
were discussed.

Craig Allen, GSWA, commented on the open space calculation, right of way for the trail along
Lake EImo Avenue, stormwater reuse and the proposed club house design.

Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Councilmember Bloyer, moved TO ADOPT
RESOLUTION 2018-013 APPROVING LEGACY AT NORTHSTAR PRELIMINARY PLAT
AND PUD PLANS WITH RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL.

Councilmember Fliflet stated she would not support the motion as she is opposed to the open
space transfer to Reid Park and the proposed buffers for the Hamlet neighborhood.

Councilmember Bloyer, seconded by Councilmember Nelson, moved TO SUSPEND THE
RULES TO ALLOW FOR PUBLIC COMMENT. Motion passed 4 — 1. (Fliflet — nay)

Joe Barwick, 3778 Kindred Ct., stated that the plan has improved since last summer and feels
that the neighbors can work with the current plan and the developer.

Page 2 of 6



LAKE ELMO CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
FEBRUARY 20, 2018

Councilmember Bloyer, Mayor Pearson, moved TO AMEND THE PRIMARY MOTION TO
REVISE THE RESOLUTION TO REMOVE PARAGRAPH 8 AND UPDATE IT WITH THE
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS FOR AMENITY POINTS. Motion passed 3 —2. (Fliflet,
Lundgren — nay)

Primary motion passed 3 — 2. (Fliflet, Lundgren — nay)

ITEM 15: Drug Testing and Drug Free Workplace Policies

Assistant Administrator Foster presented the proposed drug testing and drug free work place
policies. Discussion held regarding drug testing procedures.

Councilmember Fliflet, seconded by Councilmember Lundgren, moved TO ADOPT THE
DRUG TESTING POLICIES FOR DOT AND NON-DOT EMPLOYEES AS
RECOMMENDED BY STAFF AND THE HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE. Motion
passed 3 — 2. (Bloyer, Nelson — nay)

Councilmember Nelson stated she did not support the motion as it discriminates against people
legally prescribed certain medications for common conditions.

ITEM 16: Service Agreements with Industrial Health Services Network

Councilmember Fliflet, seconded by Mayor Pearson, moved TO APPROVE THE SERVICE
AGREEMENTS WITH INDUSTRIAL HEALTH SERVICES NETWORK. Motion passed 5
-0.

ITEM 17: Chicken Ordinance

Planning Director Becker presented the proposed updates to the ordinance relating to the keeping
of chickens.

Councilmember Bloyer, seconded by Councilmember Nelson, moved TO TABLE THE
CHICKEN ORDINANCE INDEFINITELY. Motion passed 3 —2. (Fliflet, Lundgren — nay)

ITEM 18: Lake EImo Inn Parking Lot Conditional Use Permit

City Planner Becker reviewed the request from Lake EImo Inn for use of the property at 3504
Lake EImo Avenue North as a parking lot.

Councilmember Fliflet, seconded by Councilmember Lundgren, moved TO ADOPT
RESOLUTION 2018-018 APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR A PARKING
FACILITY ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3504 LAKE ELMO AVENUE NORTH,
SUBJECT TO RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL.

Mayor Pearson, seconded by Councilmember Nelson, moved TO AMEND THE PRIMARY
MOTION TO CHANGE THE SETBACK FROM 20 FEET TO 10 FEET. Councilmember

Page 3 of 6



LAKE ELMO CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
FEBRUARY 20, 2018

Bloyer, seconded by Councilmember Lundgren, MOVED TO TABLE THE CURRENT ITEM
TO FOLLOW ITEM 23 ON THE AGENDA. Motion passed 5 - 0.

ITEM 19: 4564 Kimbro Avenue Minor Subdivision and Zoning Map Amendment

Planning Director Becker reviewed the request for a minor subdivision to create two separate
parcels.

Councilmember Lundgren, seconded by Councilmember Nelson, moved TO ADOPT
RESOLUTION 2018-019 APPROVING THE MINOR SUBDIVISION REQUEST FOR THE
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4564 KIMBRO AVENUE NORTH, SUBJECT TO THE 5
OUTLINED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL.

Councilmember Fliflet, seconded by Councilmember Lundgren, moved TO AMEND THE
PRIMARY MOTION BY ADDING CONDITION 6 REQUIRING RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION. Motion passed 5 -0.

Councilmember Lundgren, seconded by Mayor Pearson, moved TO ADOPT ORDINANCE
08-201 APPROVING THE ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO REZONE THE PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 4564 KIMBRO AVENUE NORTH FROM AGRICULTURAL TO RURAL
RESIDENTIAL, SUBJECT TO ONE CONDITION OF APPROVAL. Motion passed 5 - 0.

ITEM 20: Hammes 3" Final Plat

Planning Director Becker presented the plans for the final phase of the Hammes Addition.

Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Mayor Pearson, moved TO ADOPT RESOLUTION
2018-016 APPROVING THE HAMMES ESTATES 3RP ADDITION FINAL PLAT WITH
THE TEN CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL BASED ON THE FINDINGS OF FACT LISTED
IN THE STAFF REPORT.

Councilmember Bloyer, seconded by Mayor Pearson, moved TO AMEND THE PRIMARY
MOTION BY STRIKING CONDITION 9 IN RESOLUTION 2018-016. Motion passed 4 -0
— 1. (Fliflet — present/not voting)

Primary motion passed 4 — 0 — 1. (Fliflet — present/not voting)

Mayor Pearson, seconded by Councilmember Nelson, moved TO ADOPT RESOLUTION
2018-017 APPROVING THE REQUEST TO VACATE THE EASEMENT OVER OUTLOT
B, HAMMES ESTATES 3RfP ADDITION, SUBJECT TO ONE CONDITION OF
APPROVAL. Motion passed 4 — 0 — 1. (Fliflet — present/not voting)

ITEM 21: Northport Development Agreement Amendment

Planning Director Becker reviewed the proposed amendment to the Development Agreement for
Northport that would allow phasing within the development.

Page 4 of 6



LAKE ELMO CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
FEBRUARY 20, 2018

Mayor Pearson, seconded by Councilmember Lundgren, moved TO ADOPT
RESOLUTION2018-020 APPROVING THE REQUEST TO AMEND NORTHPORT
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT TO ALLOW BUILDING PERMITS TO BE RELEASED
UPON COMPLETION OF REQUIRED ITEMS WITHIN PHASES AS PER THE
APPROVED PHASING PLAN. Motion passed 5 - 0.

ITEM 22: Old Village Phase 4 Street & Utility Improvements — Authorize Preparation of
Plans and Specifications

City Engineer Griffin reviewed the project schedule and project area, scope of improvements and
requested Council action.

Councilmember Bloyer left the meeting at approximately 10:30 p.m.

Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Councilmember Lundgren, moved TO ADOPT
RESOLUTION 2018-021 ORDERING THE PREPARATION OF PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE OLD VILLAGE PHASE 4 STREET AND UTILITY
IMPROVEMENTS IN THE NOT TO EXCEED AMOUNT OF $126,800. Motion passed 4 —
0.

ITEM 23: Hudson Boulevard Design Standards/Typical Section — Authorize Engineering
Services

City Planner Griffin presented a request for authorization of engineering services to develop
design standards, typical sections and concept layout for Hudson Boulevard.

Councilmember Lundgren, seconded by Councilmember Nelson, moved TO AUTHORIZE
KLJ TO COMPLETE ENGINEERING SERVICES TO DEVELOP DESIGN STANDARDS,
TYPICAL SECTIONS AND CONCEPT LAYOUT FOR HUDSON BOULEVARD IN THE
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $17,208. Motion passed 4 —0.

ITEM 18: Lake Elmo Inn Parking Lot Conditional Use Permit (continued)

Mayor Pearson, seconded by Councilmember Lundgren, moved TO TAKE FROM THE
TABLE THE LAKE ELMO INN PARKING LOT CUP. Motion passed 4 — 0.

The amendment to the primary motion was withdrawn.

Councilmember Fliflet, seconded by Councilmember Lundgren, moved TO STRIKE THE
LANGUAGE IN PARAGRAPH 2 OF THE CONCLUSIONS AND DECISION IN
RESOLUTION 2018-018 TO REMOVE “EXCEPT FOR THE REQUIREMENT THAT
LANDSCAPE SCREENING BE REQUIRED ALONG LAKE ELMO AVENUE AND 34™
STREET NORTH.” Motion passed 4 - 0.

Primary motion as amended passed 4 — 0.

Page 5 of 6



LAKE ELMO CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
FEBRUARY 20, 2018

STAFF REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Administrator Handt:  Attended meeting with local communities regarding the White Bear
Lake lawsuit. Reported that the State of Minnesota has reached a settlement agreement with 3M,
reported on the Minnesota Supreme Court decision in the Rossow case and thanked the
community for attending the open house held on February 15" regarding the City’s space needs
study.

City Engineer Griffin: Reported that the grant application submitted for the realignment of
CSAH 14/15 was not successful and reported that the County is moving forward with the traffic
signal.

Meeting adjourned at 10:52 pm.
LAKE ELMO CITY COUNCIL

ATTEST:

Mike Pearson, Mayor

Julie Johnson, City Clerk

Page 6 of 6



THE CITY OF

LAKE ELMO

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 6, 2018
PRESENTATION
ITEM #: 2

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Jake Foster, Assistant City Administrator
AGENDA ITEM: Employee Service Recognitions

BACKGROUND:
In 2016, Council approved an employee recognition policy. As part of that policy, employees will be
recognized for each 5 years of service and presented with a gift card of up to a $50 value.

ISSUE BEFORE COUNCIL:
Should the Council recognize the service anniversaries of the identified employees?

PROPOSAL DETAILS/ANALYSIS:

Staff recommends that the Mayor formally recognize the following employees for their service
anniversaries. These employees will also be presented with a certificate of service recognition and gift
card.

Planning:
Joan Ziertman — 5 years

Firefighter Dominic Jara — 5 years

Firefighter Alex Hilpisch — 5 years

Firefighter Chris Supan — 5 years

Assistant Fire Chief Mike Cornell — 10 years
Firefighter Paul Jorgensen — 10 years

Captian Noah Malmquist — 10 years

Support Services Richard Sachs Jr. — 20 years
Firefighter/Engineer Rich Springborn — 20 years
Firefighter/Engineer Brian Johnson — 25 years

FISCAL IMPACT:
$500 for employee gift cards

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Mayor read the name and years of service of each employee to be recognized
during the presentation portion of the agenda.

(No motion necessary)

ATTACHMENTS: None




THE CITY OF

[AKE ELMO

o ——
STAFF REPORT
DATE: March 6, 2018
CONSENT #3
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Amy La Belle, Accountant

AGENDA ITEM:  Approve Disbursements
REVIEWED BY:  Kristina Handt, City Administrator

BACKGROUND INFORMATION/STAFF REPORT:

The City of Lake Elmo has the fiduciary responsibility to conduct normal business operations.
Below is a summary of current claims to be disbursed and paid in accordance with State law and
City policies and procedures.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Claim # Amount Description
ACH 5 65,176.74 Payroll 03/01/18
47077-47130 $ 161,725.33 Accounts Payable 03/06/18

5 0.00 Accounts Payable (Library Checks)

TOTAL | § 226,902.07

RECOMMENDATION:
If removed from the consent agenda, the recommended motion is as follows:

“Motion to approve the aforementioned disbursements in the amount of $ 226,902.07.”

ATTACHMENTS:

l. Accounts Payable — check register

--page 1 --



Accounts Payable
To Be Paid Proof List

User: Amy
Printed: 02/27/2018 - 12:21 PM
Batch: 027-12-2017

201

Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO # Close POLine #
Animal Humane Society
ANIMALHU
15260 01/26/2018 1,256.00 0.00  03/06/2018  Animal Impound Fees 100117-123117 - No 0000
101-420-2700-43150 Contract Services
15260 Total: 1,256.00
ANIMALHU Total: 1,256.00
Animal Humane Society Total: 1,256.00
Companion Animal Control, LLC
CAC
20170930 09/30/2017 500.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Animal control svs - Sept 2017 - No 0000
101-420-2700-43150 Contract Services
20170930 09/30/2017 120.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Call Response/Impound 7am-7pm - No 0000
101-420-2700-43150 Contract Services
20170930 09/30/2017 90.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Impoundment 7pm-7am - No 0000
101-420-2700-43150 Contract Services
20170930 Total: 710.00
20171231 12/31/2017 500.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Animal control svs - Dec 2017 - No 0000
101-420-2700-43150 Contract Services
20171231 12/31/2017 240.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Call Response/Impound 7am-7pm - No 0000
101-420-2700-43150 Contract Services
20171231 12/31/2017 45.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Impoundment 7pm-7am - No 0000
101-420-2700-43150 Contract Services
20171231 Total: 785.00
CAC Total: 1,495.00
Companion Animal Control, LLC Total: 1,495.00

AP - To Be Paid Proot List (02/27/18 - 12:21 PM)

Page 1



Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity PmtDate Description Reference Task Type PO #  Close POLine #
J Michael Homes Inc
JMICHAEL
20180223 02/23/2018 26.45 0.00  03/01/2018 Overpymt - 8953 33rd Street N - No 0000
601-000-0000-37100 Water Sales
20180223 Total: 26.45
JMICHAEL Total: 26.45
J Michael Homes Inc Total: 26.45
Landucci Homes
LandHome
20180222 02/22/2018 4,757.91 0.00  03/01/2018 Refund Escrow ZTA & Comp Plan - No 0000
803-000-0000-22910  Developer Payments Amend
20180222 Total: 4,757.91
LandHome Total: 4,757.91
Landucci Homes Total: 4,757.91
Lillie Suburban Newspaper Inc.
Lillie
20171130 11/30/2017 77.03 0.00  03/06/2018 Pub - 2018 Street Improvements - No 0000
101-430-3120-43510 Public Notices
20171130 11/30/2017 45.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Pub - GWSA Land Dev. Public Notice - No 0000
101-410-1910-43510 Legal Publishing
20171130 Total; 122.03
20171228 12/28/2017 9.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Pub - Ord 08-191 Fee Schedule - No 0000
101-410-1320-43510 Legal Publishing
20171228 12/28/2017 33.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Pub - Central Design PH Notice - No 0000
101-410-1910-43510  Legal Publishing
20171228 Total: 42.00
Lillie Total: 164.03
Lillie Suburban Newspaper Inc. Total: 164.03
Mark Sandgren
SANDGREN
20180223 02/23/2018 48.00 0.00  03/01/2018 Overpymt - 3284 Kratt Circle N - No 0000
601-000-0000-37100 Water Sales
20180223 Total: 48.00
AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:21 PM) Page 2



Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO# Close POLine #

SANDGREN Total: 48.00
Mark Sandgren Total: 48.00

Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc

SEH
345135 01/31/2018 2,926.59 0.00 03/01/2018 OV Phase 3 Project 2016.133 - No 0000
409-480-8000-43150 Contract Services
345135 01/31/2018 1,213.22 0.00  03/01/2018 OV Phase 3 Project 2016.133 - No 0000
601-494-9400-43150 Contract Services
345133 01/31/2018 1,569.48 0.00 03/01/2018 OV Phase 3 Project 2016.133 - No 0000
602-495-9450-43150 Contract Services
345135 Total: 5,709.29
SEH Total: 5,709.29
Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc Total: 5,709.29
Report Total: 13,456.68

AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:21 PM) Page 3



Accounts Payable
To Be Paid Proof List

User: Amy
Printed: 02/27/2018 - 12:26 PM
Batch: 006-03-2018

018

YA A

Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO# Close POLine #
Auto Nation
AUTONAT
3805154 02/20/2018 298.19 0.00  03/06/2018 New seat for 07-1 - No 0000
601-494-9400-44040 Repairs/Maint. Equip.
3805154 Total: 298.19
AUTONAT Total: 298.19
Auto Nation Total: 298.19
Batteries Plus Bulbs
BATBULBS
032-896451 02/20/2018 28.87 0.00  03/06/2018 Replacement battery for CV2 camera - No 0000
101-420-2220-44040 Repairs/Maint Eqpt
032-896451 Total: 28.87
BATBULBS Total: 28.87
Batteries Plus Bulbs Total: 28.87
Bujold Cliff
BUJOLD
20180210 02/10/2018 57.46 0.00  03/06/2018 Mailbox repair supplies - No 0000
101-430-3100-42240  Str. Maint/Landscape Materials
20180210 Total: 57.46
BUJOLD Total: 57.46
Bujold Cliff Total: 57.46

AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM)

Page 1



Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO# Close POLine #
CEG Assessments
CEGASSES
20180014 02/13/2018 3,300.00 0.00  03/06/2018 PCA & ESA Brookfield Site Pjt # AF- - No 0000
411-480-8000-45200 Buildings and Structures 001
20180014 Total: 3,300.00
CEGASSES Total: 3,300.00
CEG Assessments Total: 3,300.00
Central Pension Fund
CENTRALP
20180215 02/15/2018 480.00 0.00  03/06/2018 CPF Contributions - 021518 - No 0000
101-000-0000-21714  Union Pension
20180215 Total: 480.00
CENTRALP Total: 480.00
Central Pension Fund Total: 480.00
Century Power Equipment
CENTPOW
737440 02/12/2018 78.95 0.00  03/06/2018 Chainsaw helmet - No 0000
101-450-5200-44375 Personal Protection Equipment
737440 02/12/2018 78.95 0.00  03/06/2018 Chainsaw helmet - No 0000
101-430-3100-44375 Personal Protection Equipment
737440 Total: 157.90
738020 02/21/2018 185.10 0.00  03/06/2018 18" Chainsaw (split) - No 0000
101-430-3100-42400 Small Tools & Minor Equipment
738020 02/21/2018 185.09 0.00  03/06/2018 18" Chainsaw (split) - No 0000
101-450-5200-42400 Small Tools & Minor Equipment
738020 Total: 370.19
CENTPOW Total: 528.09
Century Power Equipment Total: 528.09
Cintas Corporation #754
CINTAS
754802664 02/13/2018 57.87 0.00  03/06/2018 Cleaning & Maintenance Supplies - No 0000
101-410-1940-44010 Repairs/Maint Contractual Bldg
754802664 Total: 57.87
AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM) Page 2



Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity PmtDate Description Reference Task Type PO# Close POLine #
754829083 02/13/2018 76.18 0.00  03/06/2018 Cleaning & Maintenance Supplies - No 0000
101-410-1940-44010 Repairs/Maint Contractual Bldg
754829083 Total: 76.18
754829504 02/14/2018 101.92 0.00  03/06/2018 Uniforms - No 0000
101-430-3100-44170  Uniforms
754829504 02/14/2018 77.90 0.00  03/06/2018 Rugs/soap/rags - No 0000
101-430-3100-42150 Operating Supplies
754829504 Total: 179.82
754832178 02/21/2018 101.92 0.00  03/06/2018 Uniforms - No 0000
101-430-3100-44170 Uniforms
754832178 02/21/2018 54.94 0.00  03/06/2018 Rugs/soap/rags - No 0000
101-430-3100-42150 Operating Supplies
754832178 Total: 156.80
CINTAS Total: 470.73
Cintas Corporation #754 Total: 470.73
City of Oakdale
CTYOAKDA
10000460-01 01/31/2018 17,993.65 0.00  03/06/2018 Water Meter - South Pit 010118- - No 0000
601-494-9400-43820 Water Utility 020118
10000460-01 Total: 17,993.65
201801295978 01/29/2018 3,433.04 0.00  03/06/2018 T2 - Brakes, transmission - No 0000
101-420-2220-44040 Repairs/Maint Eqpt
201801295978 Total: 3,433.04
201802226006 02/22/2018 308.90 0.00  03/06/2018 E2 - repair opticom - No 0000
101-420-2220-44040 Repairs/Maint Egpt
201802226006 Total: 308.90
201802226007 02/22/2018 225.00 0.00  03/06/2018 EI - repair opticom - No 0000
101-420-2220-44040 Repairs/Maint Eqpt
201802226007 Total; 225.00
CTYOAKDA Total: 21,960.59
City of Oakdale Total: 21,960.59
City of Roseville
CTYROSEV
224169 02/16/2018 1,524.61 0.00  03/06/2018 2018 Laserfiche Renewal - No 0000
101-410-1320-43190 Software Programs
224169 Total: 1,524.61
224194 02/22/2018 96.72 0.00  03/06/2018 Monthly Phone Svs - Feb 2018 - No 0000
101-410-1320-43210 Telephone
AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM) Page 3



Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO# Close POLine #
224194 02/22/2018 48.36 0.00  03/06/2018 Monthly Phone Svs - Feb 2018 - No 0000
101-410-1520-43210 Telephone
224194 02/22/2018 48.36 0.00  03/06/2018 Monthly Phone Svs - Feb 2018 - No 0000
101-410-1910-43210 Telephone
224194 02/22/2018 24.18 0.00  03/06/2018 Meonthly Phone Svs - Feb 2018 - No 0000
101-410-1940-43210 Telephone
224194 02/22/2018 48.36 0.00  03/06/2018 Monthly Phone Svs - Feb 2018 - No 0000
101-420-2100-43210 Telephone
224194 02/22/2018 72.54 0.00  03/06/2018 Monthly Phone Svs - Feb 2018 - No 0000
101-420-2400-43210 Telephone
224194 02/22/2018 145.08 0.00  03/06/2018 Monthly Phone Svs - Feb 2018 - No 0000
101-430-3100-43210 Telephone
224194 Total: 483.60
224235 02/23/2018 5,748.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Monthly IT Svs - Jan 2018 - No 0000
101-410-1450-43180 Information Technology/Web
224235 Total: 5,748.00
224275 02/23/2018 5,748.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Monthly IT Svs - Feb 2018 - No 0000
101-410-1450-43180 Information Technology/Web
224275 Total: 5,748.00
CTYROSEV Total: 13,504.21
City of Roseville Total: 13,504.21
Compass Minerals
COMPASS
192811 02/08/2018 12,227.85 0.00  03/06/2018 Road Salt - regular - No 0000
101-430-3100-42290 Sand/Salt
192811 Total: 12,227.85
COMPASS Total: 12:227.85
Compass Minerals Total: 12,227.85
Core & Main LP
CORE
1405977 02/08/2018 18,946.45 0.00  03/06/2018 1" & 1 1/2" water meters (irrigation rep - No 0000
601-494-9400-42300 Water Meters & Supplies
1405977 Total: 18,946.45
CORE Total: 18,946.45
AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM) Page 4



Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO# Close POLine #
Core & Main LP Total: 18,946.45
Delta Dental Of Minnesota
DELTA
7196104 02/15/2018 1,185.70 0.00  03/06/2018 March 2018 Premium - No 0000
101-000-0000-21706 Medical Insurance
7196104 Total: 1,185.70
DELTA Total: 1,185.70
Delta Dental Of Minnesota Total: 1,185.70
Emergency Apparatus Maint. Inc
EMERGAPP
98159 02/13/2018 2,476.46 0.00  03/06/2018 T2 repairs - No 0000
101-420-2220-44040 Repairs/Maint Eqpt
98159 Total: 2,476.46
EMERGAPP Total: 2,476.46
Emergency Apparatus Maint. Inc Total: 2,476.46
Emergency Response Solutions
Erespsol
10392 02/12/2018 205.24 0.00  03/06/2018 Restock Helmet Fronts - No 0000
101-420-2220-42400 Small Tools & Equipment
10392 Total: 205.24
Erespsol Total: 205.24
Emergency Response Solutions Total: 205.24
Go Permits
GOPERMIT
20180215 02/15/2018 1,074.05 0.00  03/06/2018 Refund Permit 2018-14 3597 Iris Ave - No 0000
101-000-0000-32210 Building Permits N
20180215 02/15/2018 36.82 0.00  03/06/2018 Refund Permit 2018-14 3597 Iris Ave - No 0000
101-000-0000-20801 Building Permit Surcharge N
20180215 Total: 1,110.87
GOPERMIT Total: 1,110.87
AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM) Page 5



Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO # Close POLine #
Go Permits Total: 1,110.87
Grainger
GRAINGER
9657419538 01/03/2018 51.42 0.00  03/06/2018 Replacement bulb for scene lighting - No 0000
101-420-2220-44040 Repairs/Maint Eqpt
9657419538 Total: 51.42
9667284971 01/12/2018 51.42 0.00  03/06/2018 Replacement bulb for scene lighting - No 0000
101-420-2220-44040 Repairs/Maint Eqpt
9667284971 Total: 51.42
GRAINGER Total: 102.84
Grainger Total: 102.84
Great America Financial
GREATAM
22156477 02/13/2018 365.58 0.00  03/06/2018 Sharp MX-5070N Maint Jan 2018 - No 0000
101-410-1940-44040 Repairs/Maint Contractual Eqpt
22156477 Total: 365.58
22156478 02/13/2018 430.24 0.00  03/06/2018 Sharp MX-5141N Maint Jan 2018 - No 0000
101-410-1940-44040 Repairs/Maint Contractual Eqpt
22156478 Total: 430.24
GREATAM Total: 795.82
Great America Financial Total: 795.82
H & L Mesabi Corp
H&L
241 02/13/2018 2,359.92 0.00  03/06/2018 Curb guards - No 0000
101-430-3100-42210 Repair/Maint. Supplies
241 Total: 2,359.92
H & L Total: 2,359.92
H & L Mesabi Corp Total: 2,359.92
Hawkins, Inc.
HAWKINS
4225005 02/05/2018 1,934.43 0.00  03/06/2018 Poly Containment Tank Well # 2 - No 0000
601-494-9400-42160 Chemicals
AP - To Be Paid Proot List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM) Page 6



Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO# Close POLine #

4225005 Total: 1,934.43
HAWKINS Total: 1,934.43
Hawkins, Inc. Total: 1,934.43

Industrial Health Svs Network

INDUSTRI
20180131 02/22/2018 243.95 0.00  03/06/2018 DOT Testing Set-up and Registration - No 0000
101-430-3100-43150 Contract Services
20180131 02/22/2018 109.95 0.00  03/06/2018 Non-DOT Testing Set-up and - No 0000
101-410-1320-43150 Contract Services Registration
20180131 Total: 353.90
INDUSTRI Total: 353.90
Industrial Health Svs Network Total: 353.90
Innovative Otfice Solutions
INNOVAT
IN1936058 02/14/2018 15.06 0.00  03/06/2018 Office Supplies - No 0000
101-410-1320-42000 Office Supplies
IN1936058 02/14/2018 40.56 0.00  03/06/2018 Office Supplies - No 0000
101-410-1910-42000 Office Supplies
IN1936058 02/14/2018 2248 0.00  03/06/2018 Office Supplies - No 0000
101-420-2400-42000 Office Supplies
IN1936058 02/14/2018 37.70 0.00  03/06/2018 Office Supplies - No 0000
101-410-1520-42000 Office Supplies
IN1936058 Total: 115.80
IN1944474 02/21/2018 620.46 0.00  03/06/2018 Receipt Books - No 0000
101-410-1320-42000 Office Supplies
IN1944474 Total: 620.46
SO-1923982 01/22/2018 178.45 0.00  03/06/2018 Office Supplies - No 0000
601-494-9400-42000 Office Supplies
S0O-1923982 Total: 178.45
INNOVAT Total: 914.71
Innovative Office Solutions Total: 914.71

AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM) Page 7



Amount Quantity PmtDate Description

Invoice # Inv Date Reference Task Type PO# Close POLine #
Jani-King of Minnesota, Inc
JANIKING
MIN02180183 02/01/2018 334.80 0.00  03/06/2018 Cleaning - City Hall Feb 2018 - No 0000
101-410-1940-44010 Repairs/Maint Contractual Bldg
MIN02180183 Total: 334.86
JANIKING Total: 334.86
Jani-King of Minnesota, Inc Total: 334.86
Johnson & Turner Attorneys
JOHNSON&
69306 01/31/2018 3,500.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Prosecution Svs Jan 2018 - No 0000
101-420-2150-43045  Attorney Criminal
69306 Total: 3,500.00
JOHNSON& Total: 3,500.00
Johnson & Turner Attorneys Total: 3,500.00
Kennedy & Graven, Chartered
KENGRAVE
141551 02/16/2018 2,406.62 0.00  03/06/2018 General Matters - No 0000
101-410-1320-43040 Legal Services
141551 02/16/2018 116.25 0.00  03/06/2018 Library Matters - No 0000
101-410-1320-43040 Legal Services
141551 02/16/2018 381.48 0.00  03/06/2018 3M Litigation - No 0000
601-494-9400-43040 Legal Services
141551 02/16/2018 5,979.30 0.00  03/06/2018 - Haz Bldg - 9240 31st Street - No 0000
101-410-1320-43040 Legal Services
141551 02/16/2018 215.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Royal Golf - No 0000
803-000-0000-22910 Developer Payments
141551 02/16/2018 302.25 0.00  03/06/2018 Personnel Matters - No 0000
101-410-1320-43040 Legal Services
141551 02/16/2018 97725 0.00  03/06/2018 Lake Elmo Inn Assessment Appeal - No 0000
101-410-1320-43040 Legal Services
141551 02/16/2018 1,316.25 0.00  03/06/2018 Purchase of 3880 Laverne Ave N - No 0000
411-480-8000-43040 Legal Services
141551 02/16/2018 5375 0.00  03/06/2018 Hammes 3rd - No 0000
803-000-0000-22910 Developer Payments
141551 Total: 11,748.15
KENGRAVE Total: 11,748.15
AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM) Page 8



Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO# Close POLine #
Kennedy & Graven, Chartered Total: 11,748.15
Larson Diesel Service, Corp
LARSON
180105023 01/05/2018 43.02 0.00  03/06/2018 Repair parts 06-1 - No 0000
101-430-3100-42210 Repair/Maint. Supplies
180105023 Total: 43.02
180129010 01/29/2018 148.96 0.00 03/06/2018 Headlight repair 86-1 - No 0000
101-430-3100-44040 Repairs/Maint Eqpt
180129010 Total: 148.96
LARSON Total: 191.98
Larson Diesel Service, Corp Total: 191.98
Lillie Suburban Newspaper Inc.
Lillie
20180131 01/31/2018 25.88 0.00  03/06/2018 Pub - Interim Ord Comp Plan - No 0000
101-410-1910-43510  Legal Publishing
20180131 01/31/2018 63.25 0.00  03/06/2018 Pub - Ord 08-193 Closed Landfill - No 0000
101-410-1910-43510 Legal Publishing Distric
20180131 01/31/2018 106.38 0.00  03/06/2018 Pub - Ord 08-193 Closed Landfill Map - No 0000
101-410-1910-43510 Legal Publishing
20180131 01/31/2018 31.63 0.00  03/06/2018 Pub - Central Design Notice - No 0000
101-410-1910-43510 Legal Publishing
20180131 01/31/2018 11.50 0.00  03/06/2018 Pub - Ord 08-195 Interim Ord Comp - No 0000
101-410-1910-43510 Legal Publishing Plan
20180131 01/31/2018 34.50 0.00 03/06/2018 Pub - Lake Elmo Inn Notice - No 0000
101-410-1910-43510 Legal Publishing
20180131 Total: 273.14
Lillie Total: 273.14
Lillie Suburban Newspaper Inc. Total: 273.14
Master Technology Group
MASTERTE
621294 02/12/2018 849.92 0.00  03/06/2018 Network Cabling at PW - No 0000
101-430-3100-44010 Repairs/Maint Bldg
621294 Total: 849.92
MASTERTE Total: 849.92
AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM) Page 9



Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO # Close POLine #
Master Technology Group Total: 849.92
Menards - Oakdale
MENARDSO
48919 02/08/2018 3.12 0.00  03/06/2018 Mailbox repair supplies - No 0000
101-430-3100-42210 Repair/Maint. Supplies
48919 Total: 312
48982 02/09/2018 6.29 0.00  03/06/2018 Mailbox repair supplies - No 0000
101-430-3100-42210 Repair/Maint. Supplies
48982 Total: 6.29
49136 02/12/2018 29.97 0.00  03/06/2018 First Aid Kits - No 0000
101-430-3100-42150  Operating Supplies
49136 02/12/2018 29.97 0.00  03/06/2018 First Aid Kits - No 0000
101-450-5200-42150 Operating Supplies
49136 02/12/2018 29.97 0.00  03/06/2018 First Aid Kits - No 0000
601-494-9400-42150 Operating Supplies
49136 02/12/2018 29.97 0.00  03/06/2018 First Aid Kits - No 0000
602-495-9450-42150  Operating Supplies
49136 02/12/2018 74.99 0.00  03/06/2018 Chainsaw Chaps - No 0000
101-430-3100-44375 Personal Protection Equipment
49136 02/12/2018 74.98 0.00  03/06/2018 Chainsaw Chaps - No 0000
101-450-5200-44375 Personal Protection Equipment
49136 Total: 269.85
49163 02/12/2018 50.30 0.00  03/06/2018 Misc shop supplies - No 0000
101-430-3100-42210 Repair/Maint. Supplies
49163 Total: 50.30
49364 02/15/2018 31.92 0.00 03/06/2018  Vehicle Fluids - No 0000
101-420-2220-44040 Repairs/Maint Eqpt
49364 Total: 31.92
49390 02/16/2018 66.96 0.00  03/06/2018 Shelf & misc oper supplies - No 0000
101-430-3100-42150 Operating Supplies
49390 Total: 66.96
MENARDSO Total: 428.44
Menards - Oakdale Total: 428.44
MN Department of Health
MNDOH
20180213 02/13/2018 2,585.00 0.00  03/06/2018 2018 Ist Q Water Connection Fees - No 0000
601-494-9400-43820 Water Utility
20180213 Total: 2,585.00
AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM) Page 10



Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO #  Close POLine #
MNDOH Total: 2,585.00
MN Department of Health Total: 2.585.00
MN Pollution Control Agency
MPCA
20180222 02/22/2018 55.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Wastewater Exam - Nicklay - No 0000
602-495-9450-44370 Conferences & Training
20180222 02/22/2018 445.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Wastewater Cont/Exam - Strong - No 0000
602-495-9450-44370 Conferences & Training
20180222 02/22/2018 445.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Wastewater Conf/Exam - Coleman - No 0000
602-495-9450-44370 Conferences & Training
20180222 Total: 945.00
MPCA Total: 945.00
MN Pollution Control Agency Total: 945.00
MN State Fire Chiefs Assn
MNFIRECH
200002383 12/12/2017 235.00 0.00  03/06/2018  Alexandria Officer School - Witter - No 0000
101-420-2220-44370 Conferences & Training
200002383 Total: 235.00
MNFIRECH Total: 235.00
MN State Fire Chiefs Assn Total: 235.00
Motorola Solutions Inc.
MOTOROLA
13200955 01/31/2018 20,582.63 0.00  03/06/2018 New Radios x 7 - No 0000
101-430-3100-43230 Radio
13200955 Total: 20,582.63
MOTOROLA Total: 20,582.63
Motorola Solutions Inc. Total: 20,582.63
Nicklay Matt
NICKLAY
20180215 02/15/2018 175.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Boots - MN - No 0000

101-430-3100-44170 Uniforms

AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM)

Page 11



Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO# Close POLine #

20180215 Total: 175.00
NICKLAY Total: 175.00
Nicklay Matt Total: 175.00
Pomp's Tire Service, Inc.
POMPS
210333162 02/05/2018 722.35 0.00  03/06/2018 Truck tires 12-1 - No 0000
101-430-3100-42210 Repair/Maint. Supplies
210333162 Total: 722.35
980045583 02/02/2018 239.50 0.00  03/06/2018 T2 - Repair tires - No 0000
101-420-2220-44040 Repairs/Maint Eqpt
980045583 Total: 239.50
POMPS Total: 961.85
Pomp's Tire Service, Inc. Total: 961.85
Ricei Media Group LLC.
RITCHIET
20180212 02/12/2018 55.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Cable Oper - Plan Comm 021218 - No 0000
101-410-1450-43620 Cable Operations
20180212 02/12/2018 55.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Cable Oper - Parks Comm 022118 - No 0000
101-410-1450-43620 Cable Operations
20180212 Total: 110.00
RITCHIET Total: 110.00

Ricei Media Group LLC. Total: 110.00

Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc

SEH
345312 02/09/2018 4,513.07 0.00  03/06/2018 Inwood Water Tower Project 2015.130 - No 0000
601-494-9400-43030 Engineering Services
345312 Total: 4,513.07
SEH Total: 4,513.07

Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc Total: 4,513.07

AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM) Page 12



Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO # Close POLine #

Shred-It USA

SHRED-IT
814086157 01/31/2018 213.12 0.00  03/06/2018 Document Shredding - No 0000
101-410-1320-43150 Contract Services
814086157 Total: 213.12
SHRED-IT Total: 213.12
Shred-It USA Total: 213.12
Sprint
SPRINT
761950227-179 02/18/2018 12.36 0.00  03/06/2018 Cell Phone Svs 011518-021418 - No 0000
101-410-1910-43210 Telephone
761950227-179 02/18/2018 64.41 0.00  03/06/2018 Cell Phone Svs 011518-021418 - No 0000
101-410-1940-43210 Telephone
761950227-179 02/18/2018 222.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Cell Phone Svs 011518-021418 - No 0000
101-420-2220-43210 Telephone
761950227-179 02/18/2018 226.98 0.00  03/06/2018 Cell Phone Svs 011518-021418 - No 0000
101-420-2400-43210 Telephone
761950227-179 02/18/2018 116.29 0.00  03/06/2018 Cell Phone Svs 011518-021418 - No 0000
101-430-3100-43210 Telephone
761950227-179 02/18/2018 58.15 0.00  03/06/2018 Cell Phone Svs 011518-021418 - No 0000
101-450-5200-43210 Telephone
761950227-179 Total: 700.25
SPRINT Total: 700.25
Sprint Total: 700.25
Stillwater Ace Hardware
STILLACE
195659 02/12/2018 7.44 0.00  03/06/2018 Fasteners - No 0000
101-430-3100-42210 Repair/Maint. Supplies
195659 Total: 7.44
STILLACE Total: 7.44
Stillwater Ace Hardware Total: 7.44

AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM) Page 13



Pmt Date Description Reference

Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Task Type PO#  Close POLine #
Swanson Haskamp Consulting
SHC
579 02/14/2018 10,111.25 0.00  03/06/2018 2040 Comprehensive Plan Project - No 0000
101-410-1910-43020 Comprehensive Planning
579 Total: 10,111.25
580 02/14/2018 370.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Comprehensive Plan - Living Healthy - No 0000
101-410-1910-43020 Comprehensive Planning
580 Total: 370.00
SHC Total: 10,481.25
Swanson Haskamp Consulting Total: 10,481.25
T Mobile
TMOBILE
20180211 02/11/2018 22.89 0.00  03/06/2018 SCADA line 011118-022018 - No 0000
601-494-9400-43210 Telephone
20180211 02/11/2018 22.90 0.00  03/06/2018 SCADA line 011118-022018 - No 0000
602-495-9450-43210 Telephone
20180211 Total: 45.79
TMOBILE Total: 45,79
T Mobile Total: 45.79
Tri State Bobcat, Inc.
TRISTATE
A40580 02/15/2018 2498 0.00  03/06/2018 Skid Loader parts - No 0000
101-430-3100-42210 Repair/Maint. Supplies
A40580 02/15/2018 270.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Pole Saw (split) - No 0000
101-430-3100-42400 Small Tools & Minor Equipment
A40580 02/15/2018 270.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Pole Saw (split) - No 0000
101-430-3100-42400 Small Tools & Minor Equipment
A40580 Total: 564.98
TRISTATE Total: 564.98
Tri State Bobcat, [ne. Total: 564.98
University of Minnesota
UM
2018 02/16/2018 630.00 0.00  03/06/2018 2018 Shade Tree Course JC, JE, JS - No 0000
101-450-5200-44370 Conferences & Training
AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM) Page 14



Invoice # Inv Date Amount Quantity Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO# Close POLine #
2018 Total: 630.00
UM Total: 630.00
University of Minnesota Total: 630.00
Verizon Wireless
VERIZON
9801519487 02/10/2018 35.01 0.00  03/06/2018  Air Card for tablet 011118-021018 - No 0000
101-420-2220-43210 Telephone
9801519487 Total: 35.01
VERIZON Total: 35.01
Verizon Wireless Total: 35.01
White Anita
Whiteani
20180212 02/12/2018 55.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Cable Oper - Fin Comm 022018 - No 0000
101-410-1450-43620 Cable Operations
20180212 02/12/2018 55.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Cable Oper - Council Mtg - 022018 - No 0000
101-410-1450-43620 Cable Operations
20180212 02/12/2018 25.00 0.00  03/06/2018 Bonus - 022018 - No 0000
101-410-1450-43620 Cable Operations
20180212 Total: 135.00
Whiteani Total: 135.00
White Anita Total: 135.00
Wisconsin City/County Mgmt
WCMA
101603 02/23/2018 50.00 0.00  03/06/2018 WCMA Finance Director Posting - No 0000
101-410-1320-44300 Miscellaneous
101603 Total: 50.00
WCMA Total: 50.00
Wisconsin City/County Mgmt Total: 50.00

AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM)

Page 15



Quantity

Invoice # Inv Date Amount Pmt Date Description Reference Task Type PO# Close POLine #
Witter Nicholas
WITTER
20180216 02/16/2018 171.12 0.00  03/06/2018 Mileage - Officer School 020918- - No 0000
101-420-2220-43310 Mileage 021118
20180216 02/16/2018 374.98 0.00  03/06/2018 Lodging/Meals - Officer Sch 0209- - No 0000
101-420-2220-44370 Conferences & Training 0211
20180216 Total: 546.10
WITTER Total: 546.10
Witter Nicholas Total: 546.10
Xcel Energy
XCEL
579321300 02/05/2018 2,885.20 0.00 03/06/2018  Street Lights - No 0000
101-430-3100-43810  Electric Utility
579321300 Total: 2,885.20
581399651 02/21/2018 12.86 0.00  03/06/2018 Sunfish Park - No 0000
101-450-5200-43810  Electric Utility
581399651 Total: 12.86
581508537 02/22/2018 29.31 0.00 03/06/2018  Street Lights - No 0000
101-430-3100-43810  Electric Utility
581508537 Total: 2931
XCEL Total: 2,927.37
Xcel Energy Total: 2,927.37
Yale Mechanical
YALEMECH
188367 02/08/2018 1,255.97 0.00 03/06/2018 Building Repairs - Public Works - No 0000
101-430-3100-44010 Repairs/Maint Bldg
188367 Total: 1,255.97
YALEMECH Total: 1,255.97
Yale Mechanical Total: 1,255.97
Report Total: 148,268.65

AP - To Be Paid Proof List (02/27/18 - 12:26 PM)

Page 16



THE CITY OF

LAKE ELMO

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 6, 2018
CONSENT
ITEM#: 4

TO: City Council
FROM: Greg Malmquist, Fire Chief

AGENDA ITEM: Hiring of Richard “Woody” Glanzer as Support Services Department
Chaplain for the Lake EImo Fire Department with Compensation at Minumum Wage.
REVIEWED BY: Kristina Handt, City Administrator

BACKGROUND: On 8/20/2013, at the city Council Meeting, Richard “Woody” Glanzer was introduced
to the City Council and Public as the first ever Department Chaplain, under Support Services with the
Lake EImo Fire Department. There was no action requested of, or taken by the City Council at that time,
as he would be a “Volunteer” under Support Services. He is not a Firefighter. He has served since that
time and continues to serve at present, by attending drills, department functions and responding to
emergencies. He also makes himself available to personnel as needed.

Richard came to us from Willmar FD where he served as Chaplain. He purchased a home in Lake EImo
and approached us offering his assistance. His background and training in Chaplaincy and Critical Incident
Stress Debriefing, (CISD) has proven its value many times over. Since 2013, Richard has responded to
many major events with us and utilizes his training and background with the victims impacted by the event,
while crews work. He has the ability to explain what is going, console and offer resources to the victims at
a very difficult time. He is there with that family as they stand and watch the Firefighters work to save their
home.

There have also been times when Firefighters have had struggles in dealing with difficult emergencies that
they have responded to. Richard has been a very valuable resource in helping them cope with the stress.

He has far exceeded all expectations the department had and over time has become someone we “count”
on. | believe officially hiring and moving him from a volunteer position to a compensated Support Services
position with the City and Department is long over due and will continue to be a valuable asset to the
department and those we serve.

ISSUE BEFORE COUNCIL : Should the Council approve the “Hiring of Richard “Woody” Glanzer
as Support Services Department Chaplain for the Lake EImo Fire Department with
Compensation at Minumum Wage, retroactive to January 1, 2018”7

PROPOSAL DETAILS/ANALYSIS: If approved, this would be retroactive to January 1, 2018 as it was
budgeted for 2018. The basis for making this recommendation is as follows. When Richard Glanzer first
came on board, we had no idea what benefit he would bring to the department. His involvement began as
very casual. Over time, he has demonstrated his value in ways we never imagined. Prior to Chaplain
Glanzer, when we responded to an event that displaced people, they were more often than not left on their
own, until we had stabilized the event and the Incident Commander found time to speak to them. Now, our
Chaplain arrives early on in the event and goes to these people and stays with them, during this very
traumatic time. He is able to explain what operations are going on, ensures they are cared for and their
needs are being meet. Is the liason between the family and the IC. During this time we have received great
feedback from victims in this regard. An additional benefit we have experienced, and again did not foresee,
is to our personnel on the FD. During his tenure, we have experienced some “difficult” call responses that
have impacted different personnel in different ways. Chaplan Glanzer has recognized changes in personnel




and seeks them out, with positive outcomes. Our personnel, though initially skeptical, now seek him out to
talk about various things.

Chaplain Glanzer is a very giving person that volunteers outside the department as well. At his church and
his involvement with the Washington County Chaplain Corp.

Approving this will help ease the burden and time committement that Chaplain Richard Woody Glanzer
has demonstrated over the years by responding to emergencies and attending department fuctions to make
himself available to the public and department.

The reason for the change, is that |1 saw him providing more and committing more time that originally
anticipated. While I’m fairly certain he would continue to volunteer, as that is his nature, | would venture
to guess we would see him less and less. So to help ensure and maintain his level of participation and
availability, as well as to pay him for his time, which has value, | proposed we pay him. | feel we’ve
certainly gotten great value from his volunteered time to the City, but we should also consider that we may
be taking advantage as well? | also, felt that the minimum wage, while not a lot, was at least something.
This would be consistent with our other Support Services position, held by Richard Sachs Jr., that has
received minimum wage for years.

FISCAL IMPACT: 2018 Budget shows $1,710.00 for his projected annual compensation. This
projection was based on 15 hours per month at $9.50/hr. Since then, the minimum wage has
increased to $9.65/hr, which would adjust the projection to $1,737.00

OPTIONS:
1) Approve Motion to hire Richard Glanzer as paid Support Services Chaplain
2) Deny approval and continue his status as volunteer Support Services.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Motion for the Hiring of Richard “Woody” Glanzer as Support
Services Department Chaplain for the Lake EImo Fire Department with Compensation at
Minumum Wage, retroactive to January 1, 2018”?

ATTACHMENTS: Copy of Council Memo from 8/20/2013 showing “Introduction of Richard
“Woody” Glanzer to Council”




THE CITY OF

IAKE ELMO

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: 8/20/2013
PRESENTATION
ITEM #: 2A

AGENDA ITEM: Introduction of Richard “Woody” Glanzer to Council
SUBMITTED BY: Greg Malmquist, Fire Chief

THROUGH: Dean Zuleger, City Administrator

REVIEWED BY:  Adam Bell, City Clerk

SUGGESTED ORDER OF BUSINESS:

- INtroduction OF ITEM......coiiiie s Fire Chief
- RePOIt/PreSentation ..........ccccooveiieiiiie e Fire Chief
- Questions from Council to Staff...........ccccoevviiviieiie e, Mayor Facilitates

SUMMARY AND ACTION REQUESTED:

No action required. This is to introduce Richard Glanzer to Council and Public. He will serve

the department in a Support Services role as our first ever Department Chaplain.

STAFF REPORT:

Richard comes to us from Willmar FD where he served as Chaplain. He has recently purchased a
home in Lake EImo and approached us offering his assistance. His background and training are
in Chaplaincy and Critical Incident Stress Debriefing, (CISD). We believe he will fill a critical
void in dealing with and supporting family members when disaster strikes as well as helping

department members in dealing with “difficult” call responses.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff respectfully requests that council recognize Richard Glanzer in the Voluntary Support

Services role of Department Chaplain. No formal action is required.



julie.johnson
Highlight


THE CITY OF

LAKE ELMO

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 6, 2018
CONSENT
ITEM #: 5

AGENDA ITEM: Private Development Projects — Approve Security Reductions for Inwood
PUD 5th Addition

SUBMITTED BY: Jack Griffin, City Engineer

REVIEWED BY:  Kiristina Handt, City Administrator
Emily Becker, Planning Director
Chad Isakson, Assistance City Engineer

ISSUE BEFORE COUNCIL: Should the City Council approve security reductions for Inwood PUD 5th
Addition?

PROPOSAL DETAILS/ANALYSIS: Staff has received and processed requests to reduce the
development security in accordance with the various development projects. These requests have been
reviewed and the following reductions are being recommended for approval:

Current Security Amount Proposed Security Amount
1. Inwood PUD 5th Addition: $2,964,127 $1,895,983

Work within each of these developments have progressed in accordance with the respective development
agreement and to the extent necessary to support a reduction in the security as detailed in the attached
Security Reduction Worksheets.

FISCAL IMPACT: It is the City’s goal to retain at all times during the subdivision improvements a
security amount that is adequate to ensure completion of all elements of the improvements as protection to
the City tax payers against the potential of developer default. With this reduction, the remaining security
amount held by the City remains sufficient to complete the remaining improvements.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff is recommending that the City Council approve, as part of the Consent
Agenda, the security reductions for the Inwood PUD 5th Addition as detailed in this report and supporting
documentation. If removed from the consent agenda, the recommended motion for the action is as follows:

“Move to approve security reductions for the Inwood PUD 5th Addition as detailed in the attached
Security Reduction Worksheets.”

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Security Reduction Worksheet — Inwood PUD 5th Addition.




INWOOD 5TH ADDITION

Time of Performance: October 31, 2018

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AMOUNTS REDUCTIONS
CATEGORY CONSTRUCTION 125% REMARKS #1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6
Grading NA NA  Included in Overall Grading Agreement
Sanitary Sewer $356,976 $446,220 $223,110
Watermain $488,479 $610,599 $305,299
Storm Sewer $189,979 $237,474 $118,737
Streets and Sidewalks $673,595 $841,994 $420,997
Trails $10,000 $12,500
Surface Water Facilities $96,890 $121,113 included in Grading Agreement
Street Lighting $66,000 $82,500 By Xcel Energy
Street Signs and Traffic Control Signs $8,850 $11,063
Private Utilities (electricity, natural gas, telephone, and cable)
Landscaping $180,000 $225,000
Tree Preservation and Restoration NA NA
Wetland Mitigation and Buffers $2,250 $2,813
Monuments $10,100 $12,625
Erosion Control NA NA  included in Grading Agreement
Turn Lanes $283,182 $353,978
Record Drawings $5,000 $6,250
TOTALS $2,371,301 $2,964,127 RELEASED AMOUNTS: $1,068,143 S0 S0 $0 $0 S0

CUMMULATIVE AMOUNTS:  $1,068,143
SECURITY AMOUNT REMAINING:  $1,895,983
DATE: 3/6/2018




THE CITY OF

LAKE ELMO
STAFF REPORT
DATE: 3/6/18
REGULAR
ITEM# 6
MOTION
TO: City Council
FROM: Emily Becker, Planning Director

AGENDA ITEM: Outdoor Lighting Ordinance
REVIEWED BY: Ben Prchal, City Planner

BACKGROUND:

The creation of an outdoor lighting ordinance is an item on the 2018 Planning Commission Work Plan.
The Council has expressed concern that the current lighting ordinance is too strict and that there are a
number of non-compliant properties.

ISSUE BEFORE COUNCIL.:

The Council is being asked to review other cities’ outdoor lighting ordinance and a proposed draft
ordinance and provide feedback.

PROPOSAL DETAILS/ANALYSIS:

What’s currently in the City Code regarding outdoor lighting?

Definitions. Section 11.01: Definitions of the City Code, defines the following:

e DIRECT LIGHT. Light emitted directly from a lamp, off a reflector, or through a refractor
of a luminaire.

e FULL CUTOFF LUMINAIRE. Luminaire that allows no direct light emissions higher
than 15 degrees below a horizontal plane through the luminaire’s lowest light-emitting part.

e GLARE. Direct light emitted from a luminaire that causes reduced vision or momentary
blindness.

e ILLUMINANCE. The level of light measured at a surface.

e LAMP. The component of a luminaire that produces the light.

e LIGHT TRESPASS. Light emitted by a luminaire that shines beyond the boundaries of
the property on which the luminaire is located.

e LUMEN. A unit of measurement of the light emitted from a source.

e LUMINAIRE. The complete lighting system, including the lamp and the fixture.



City Council 3/6/2018 Item #

PERMANENT OUTDOOR LUMINAIRE. Any luminaire or system of luminaries that is
outdoors and that is intended to be used for 7 days or longer.

Sections 150.035-150.038 of Chapter 150: General Provisions of Title XV: Land Usage of the Lake EImo
City Code of Ordinances, attached, is analyzed below:

Exterior Lighting Plan. An exterior lighting plan, prepared by a certified architect, landscape
architect, or lighting designer, is required at the time any exterior light is installed or modified for
projects, an exterior lighting plan shall be submitted to the city. The plan must include:

0 Where the light is located

0 Photometric plan for non-residential development

o Fixture data sheet for residential lighting

Staff Comment: It is common for cities to require a lighting plan for non-residential (including
multi-family dwelling) development. It is not common to require this for single and two-family
dwellings.

Prohibited Lighting.
0 Only full cut-off luminaires allowed
o0 No direct or sky-reflected glare (from floodlights or high temperature processes) directed
towards other properties
0 No bare light bulbs.
o Light cast cannot exceed one foot candle on to a public street or 4/10 foot candles on to
residential properties.

Staff Comment: This is generally consistent with surrounding cities except for the provision that
bare light bulbs are prohibited. Staff has proposed striking the requirement that bare light bulbs are
prohibited and rather that they should not be visible from a public right-of-way

Different Minimum Standards for Lights with Cutoff Angle Greater than and Less Than 90
Degrees. There are different standards for lighting with lighting with two different cutoff angles.
Restrictions are greater for lights with cutoff angles greater than 90 degrees, and this is to ensure
that no light is emitted above a horizontal plane parallel to the ground. Lights with cutoff angles
less than 90 degrees are less strict because the design ensures that its light source will not be directly
visible off-site. There are two maximum standards for both types of lights.

0 Cutoff Angle Greater than 90 Degrees — can be exceeded for radius of 20 feet measured

from the center point of a light fixture.

Maximum Permitted Maximum
Use and Illumination at a Point 6 Feet Permitted
District Above the Ground (In Foot .
Height
Candles)
A!I R_eS|dent|aI 0.30 15 feet
Districts

Page 2




City Council

3/6/2018 Item #

All Non-
Residential 1.50
Districts

20 feet

0 Cutoff Angle Less Than 90 Degrees - can be exceeded for radius of 20 feet
measured from the center point of a light fixture.

Maximum Permitted Maximum
Use and IHlumination at a Point 6 Feet Permitted
District Above the Ground (In Foot .
Height
Candles)
All Residential |, 15 feet
Districts
All Non-
Residential 3.00 30 feet
Districts

Staff Comment: While it is reasonable to require a different height for light poles, it is confusing
and cumbersome to require different standards for two different types of lights. Additionally, the
focus should be on light pollution caused to adjacent properties, not concern about maximum
illumination on a specific property. Staff has proposed striking this from the Code.

Minimum Standards for Lighting on Agricultural Land. When a permanent outdoor luminaire
is placed on agricultural land, only Mercury lamps are to be permitted.

Staff Comment: This is very limiting and should be stricken from the Code. Mercury lamps are
declining in popularity. Staff has proposed striking this from the Code.

No Standards for Temporary Lighting. The City’s current Lighting, Glare Control, and Exterior

Lighting Standards ordinance does not make exceptions for any kind of lighting. Some exceptions

could include the following:

o Ornamental lighting (low voltage light fixtures of 12 volts or less)

¢ Right-of-way lighting

e Required lighting (required by the Federal Aviation Administration or other State or Federal
Agency)

e Temporary lighting (public sporting events, theatrical or performance areas)

e Public safety lighting

¢ Holiday lights

Other Cities” Examples. Staff has provided examples and a comparison table to compare Lake EImo’s
Lighting, Glare Control, and Exterior Lighting Standards. A number of cities do not have outdoor lighting
standards within their City Code. Staff has presented these examples from cities that do have these

standards.

Page 3




City Council 3/6/2018 Item #

Staff Recommendation, Generally. Staff would recommend that the City adopt a lighting ordinance
similar to those of other cities. In general, the City’s lighting ordinance is a bit too cumbersome. Staff would
recommend that the City amend its lighting ordinance to be similar to those of comparable cities. The
proposed ordinance makes the following amendments to the current ordinance:

o Removes requirement that single and two-family dwellings submit a fixture data sheet for
residential lighting purposes.

¢ Requires that light cast on any adjacent property (not just residential) not exceed 4/10 foot candles
as measured from said property line.

e Sets forth height requirements from current ordinance, removing different requirements for lights
with a cutoff angle greater than or less 90 degrees (maximum 15 feet in height for light poles on
residential properties and 30 feet for non-residential properties).

e Sets forth exceptions from requirements for ornamental, right-of-way, temporary, required, and
public safety lighting.

Planning Commission Review. The Planning Commission reviewed proposed amendments to the City’s
Lighting, Glare Control, and Exterior Lighting Standards at its February 26, 2018 meeting. The Planning
Commission had suggested one small changes in regards to temporary lighting to remove reference to
wattage and volts, as with new technology, this may not affect lumens. The Planning Commission
recommended approval of the proposed ordinance amendments 7-0 but expressed their desire that for new
lighting to be reviewed with building permits for new construction.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.
OPTIONS:
The Council may:

e Adopt Ord. 08-202 as presented.

o Specify amendments, deletions or additions to the City’s Lighting, Glare Control, and Exterior
Lighting Standards and adopt Ord. 08-202 as amended.

o Specify and direct Staff to prepare amendments, deletions or additions to the City’s Lighting, Glare
Control, and Exterior Lighting Standards and bring back to a future meeting.

e Do not adopt Ord. 08-202, making no amendments to the City’s Lighting, Glare Control, and
Exterior Lighting Standards.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff and the Planning Commission recommend that Council approve the recommended amendments to the
City’s Lighting, Glare Control, and Exterior Lighting Standards.

“Move to adopt Ord. 08-202 approving amendments to the City’s Lighting, Glare Control, and Exterior
Lighting Standards.”

Page 4




City Council 3/6/2018 Item #

Additionally, Staff recommends that Council adopt Resolution 2018- authorizing summary publication of
Ord. 08-202.

“Move to adopt Resolution 2018-022 authorizing summary publication of Ord. 08-202.”

ATTACHMENTS:

e Other cities’ lighting ordinances comparison and summary table
e Draft Ord. 08-202
e Summary Publication Resolution 2018-022

Page 5




Not to exceed
4/10 foot candles
at property line
(0.3 footcandles

Not to exceed 1.5
footcandles for
cutoff angles

Residential districts: 15 ft
and non-residential

development

For_any pr_olect No bare light Not to exceed | for cutoff angles | greater than 90 districts: 20 ft for cutoff
Lake EImo| - including Yes bulbs are angles greater than 90
S . 1 footcandle | greater than 90 | degrees and 3.00
residential permitted degrees and 30 ft for
degrees and 1.00 | footcandles for
cutoff angles less than 90
for cutoff angles | cutoff angles less dearees
less than 90 than 90 degrees) g
degrees)
Only for
Mablewoo re;rsﬁ?olz?l, Does not Does not cg/:]f:atl)ee q Not to exceed Not to exceed
P _p address full | prohibit bare . | 4/10 foot candles | 4/10 foot candles 25 ft
d dwellling or cutoff light bulbs from public at property line | at property line
nonresidential g street property prop




Requires

lenses,
deflectors,
shields,
louvers, or
prismatic Residential districts and |Have separate standards for
Not required control non-residential uses signs, flagpoles, building
. d Yes-90 |devicestobe| No limit Not to exceed within 300 ft of residential| facades, canopy lighting,
Bloom- | for single and . Not to exceed 1 Lo : o
. . degree cutoff used to along public [5/10 footcandle at districts: 28 ft and and parking facilities. Have
ington two-family . . footcandle o - L
. needed eliminate street property line office/industrial uses and | minimum standards for
dwellings . . . . . -
nuisance and retail and service oriented | parking, building entrance
hazardous uses: 33 ft and exits, pedstrian access
lighting to
facilitate
compliance
with this
requirement
No - but lights
must be
hooded or
controlled in Not to exceed Not to exceed
Not to exceed .
Clearwater No some manner No 5/10 footcandle at| 5/10 footcandle at Not mentioned
. 0.5 footcandle . .
to not direct property line property line
light into any
adjacent
property
Lighting must
not exceed the| Lighting must not| Lighting must not
IHluminating exceed the exceed the
For_any pr_OJect Yes, with Light source Engm_eermg Illumlnat!ng Illumlnat!ng Luminaires to be no uplighting prohibited
Royalton - including excentions must be fully| Societ of Engineering Engineering hicher than 25 feet (except for flags)
residential P shielded North Societ of North | Societ of North g P g
America America (IES) America (IES)
(IES) requirements requirements

requirements




Does not have a specific

said property

For certain S .
lighting ordinance but
development - LS .
. . restricts lighting emitted
Ham Lake [ not including . .
N from industrial uses to
residential
exceed 4 footcandles on
development N .
residential properties
Not to be
. Must be .
For certain viewable Not to exceed 4
hooded or Not to exceed 4
. development - . from footcandles as
Little . . controlled in . Not to exceed | footcandles as .
not including adjacent measured from Not mentioned
Canada I some manner 1 footcandle | measured from S
residential . property or . residential
to deflect light L said property
development public right- property
away
of-way
Not to be
. Must be .
For certain viewable
develooment hooded or from Not to exceed
Mounds 0P| controlled in . Not to exceed | 4/10 footcandles . .
. not including adjacent Not mentioned Not mentioned
View S some manner 1 footcandle [as measured from
residential . property or .
to deflect light L said property
development public right-
away
of-way
City may
require s
L Mitigative
submission of a Only g . L
. . measures City may limit hours of
light approved in Not to exceed .
L L must be Not to exceed 1 operationof outdoor
Rogers distribution No conjunction 5/10 footcandle at L
- - . employed to . footcandle lighting if deemed
plan if deemed with a site L property line
- limit glare necessary
necessary to building plan o
and spill light
ensure
compliance
Light source to be setback a
Yes - 90 Not to exceed minimum of 10 ft from
Does not Not to exceed | 4/10 footcandles . ROW and 5 ft from side or
Orono . degree cutoff No Not mentioned 30 feet . .
specify 1 footcandle |as measured from rear lot line, parking lot
needed .
lights to be turned off one

hour after closing




CITY OF LAKE ELMO
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON
STATE OF MINNESOTA

ORDINANCE NO. 08-202

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LAKE ELMO CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO LIGHTING, GLARE CONTROL,
AND EXTERIOR LIGHTING STANDARDS

SECTION 1. The City Council of the City of Lake EImo hereby amends Title XV: Land
Use; Chapter 150: General Provisions, by amending the following:

LIGHTING, GLARE CONTROL, AND EXTERIOR LIGHTING

STANDARDS
§ 150.035 PURPOSE.

The purpose of §§ 150.035 et seq. is to promote the public health, safety, and general welfare
of the community while protectlnq motor vehicle operators, pedestrlans and ad|acent land uses

from glare.

(1997 Code, § 1350.01) (Am. Ord. 97-17, passed 9-16-1997)
§ 150.036 EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN.

(A) (1) Except for single and two-family dwellings, At-the-time-any-exterior-light-is-tnstaled

or-moditied-forprojeets;-an exterior lighting plan shall be submitted to the city in order to
determine whether the purpose and requirements of 88 150.035 et seq. have been met prior to

installation or modification of exterior lighting.

(2) This plan will be prepared by a certified architect, landscape architect, or lighting
designer.

(B) (1) The applicant must provide a plan that identifies the location, size, and type of
luminaire, and show how the applicant intends to comply with 88 150.035 et seq.

(2) A photometric plan of the site and fixture data sheet must be submitted with a site plan
for office, commercial, or any type of industrial project in order to determine the effect of the
luminaire on surrounding properties.

(1997 Code, § 1350.03) (Am. Ord. 97-17, passed 9-16-1997) Penalty, see § 10.99
§ 150.037 PROHIBITED LIGHTING.

(A) Public roadway or street. No lights shall be placed in view of any public roadway or
street so that its beams or rays are directed at any portion of the roadway when light is of the
brilliance and so positioned as to impair the vision of the driver of any motor vehicle.



(€B) Lighting in all zoning districts. No direct or sky-reflected glare, whether from
floodlights or from high temperature processes such as combustion or welding, shall be directed
into any adjoining property.

(BC) Bare light bulbs. Bare light bulbs shall not be permitted in view of adjacent property or
public right-of-way.

(ED) Light cast. No light or combination of lights, which cast light on a public street, shall
exceed 1 foot-candle. Meter reading as measured from the centerline of the street, nor shall any
light or combination of lights, which cast light on an_adjacent residential-property, exceed 4/10
foot-candles as measured from said property line.

(E) Maximum Height. The maximum permitted height for any light pole, as measured from at
grade from the base of the pole to the top of the luminaire, shall be 15 feet in all residential
districts and 30 feet in all non-residential districts.

(F) Exceptions. The requirements of § 150.035 et seq. do not apply to the following types of
exterior lighting:

(1) Ornamental lighting. Ornamental landscape lighting fixtures, and solar operated light
fixtures having self-contained rechargeable batterieis, or any other ornamental lighting
where any single light fixture does not exceed 200 initial light output lumens;

(2) Right-of-way lighting. Public lighting located within and intended for the right-of-
way;
(3) Temporary lighting. Temporary lighting for public events (including but not limited

to public sporting events, theatrical, television or performance areas) with an approved
special event permit or held by the City;

(4) Required lighting. Lighting required by the Federal Aviation Administration or other
State and Federal Agency; and

(5) Public safety lighting. Temporary lighting for police, fire or public safety construction
and repair personnel.

(1997 Code, § 1350.04) (Am. Ord. 97-17, passed 9-16-1997) Penalty, see § 10.99




(1997 Code, § 1350.05) (Am. Ord. 97-17, passed 9-16-1997) Penalty, see § 10.99




SECTION 2. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon
adoption and publication in the official newspaper of the City of Lake EImo.

SECTION 3. Adoption Date. This Ordinance 08-202 was adopted on this day of
2018, byavoteof _ Ayesand ___ Nays.

LAKE ELMO CITY COUNCIL

Mike Pearson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Julie Johnson, City Clerk

This Ordinance 08-202 was published on the day of , 2018.




CITY OF LAKE ELMO
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON
STATE OF MINNESOTA
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-022

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE 08-202 BY TITLE
AND SUMMARY

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lake EImo has adopted Ordinance No. 08-202, an
ordinance replacing the administrative provisions of the City’s Zoning Code; and

WHEREAS, the ordinance is lengthy; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, section 412.191, subd. 4, allows publication by title and
summary in the case of lengthy ordinances or those containing charts or maps; and

WHEREAS, the City Council believes that the following summary would clearly inform
the public of the intent and effect of the ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lake EImo,
that the City Clerk shall cause the following summary of Ordinance No. 08-202 to be published in
the official newspaper in lieu of the entire ordinance:

Public Notice

The City Council of the City of Lake EImo has adopted Ordinance No. 08-202, which replaces the
administrative provisions of the City’s Zoning Code. The revised ordinance includes the following
components:

e Exempts single and two family dwellings from having to provide a lighting plan to the City
prior to installation or modification of exterior lighting.

e Removes varying minimum standards for lighting with a total cutoff angle greater than 90
degrees and lighting with a total cutoff angle less than 90 degrees.

e Removes the requirement that only mercury lamps are permitted as exterior lighting on
agricultural land.

e Makes the following exceptions to exterior lighting standards: ornamental lighting, right-
of-way lighting, temporary lighting, required lighting, and public safety lighting.

The full text of Ordinance No. 08-202 is available for inspection at Lake EImo city hall during regular
business hours.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lake EImo that the City
Administrator keep a copy of the ordinance at City Hall for public inspection and that a full copy of
the ordinance be placed in a public location within the City.

Dated: March 6, 2018

Resolution 2018-022 Page 1 of 2



Mayor Mike Pearson
ATTEST:

Julie Johnson, City Clerk

(SEAL)

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by member

and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

and the following voted against same:

Whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.

Resolution 2018-022 Page 2 of 2



	CCA 03-06-18
	A. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Approval of Agenda
	C. Accept Minutes
	1. February 20, 2018

	D. Public Comments/Inquires
	E. Presentations
	2.
	3.
	4.
	5.
	6.
	7.
	8.
	9.

	F. Consent Agenda
	3. Approve Payment of Disbursements and Payroll
	4. Approve Hiring of Fire Department Chaplain
	5. Approve Private Development Security Reduction –Inwood 5th Addition

	G. Regular Agenda
	2.
	3.
	4.
	5.
	6.
	7.
	8.
	9.
	10.
	11.
	6. Outdoor Lighting Ordinance Zoning Text Amendments – Ordinance 08-202; Resolution 2018-022
	7.
	8.
	9.
	10.
	11.
	12.
	13.
	14.
	15.
	16.
	17.
	18.
	19.
	20.
	21.
	22.

	H. Council Reports
	I. Staff Reports and Announcements
	2.
	3.
	4.
	5.
	6.
	7.
	8.
	9.
	10.
	11.
	12.
	13.
	14.
	15.
	16.
	17.
	18.
	19.
	20.
	21.
	22.
	23.
	24.
	25.
	26.
	27.
	28.
	29.
	30.
	31.
	32.
	33.
	34.
	35.
	36.
	37.
	38.
	39.
	40.
	41.
	42.
	43.
	44.
	45.
	46.
	47.
	48.
	49.
	50.
	51.
	52.
	53.
	54.
	55.
	56.
	57.
	58.
	59.
	60.
	61.
	62.
	63.
	64.
	65.
	66.
	67.
	68.
	69.

	J. Adjourn

	03-06-18 Meeting Packet
	#01 - 2-20-18 City Council Meeting Minutes
	2. Approve Payment of Disbursements and Payroll
	3. Accept January 2018 Assessor’s Report
	4. Accept January 2018 Public Works Department Report
	5. Accept January 2018 Building Department Report
	6. Accept January 2018 Fire Department Report
	7. Approve Step Increase, Planning Director
	8. Approve Pay Request No. 2: I-94 Lift Station and Sanitary Sewer Improvements
	9. Authorize Advertising and Hiring of Finance and GIS Interns
	10. Authorize Advertising and Hiring of Seasonal Public Works Employee(s)
	11. Approve Request for Proposals for Lawn Maintenance
	12. Approve Solar Ordinance – Ordinance 08-198; Resolution 2018-010
	Councilmember Lundgren, seconded by Mayor Pearson, moved to approve the consent Agenda as PRESENTED.  Motion passed 5 - 0.
	ITEM 11: Approve Request for Proposals for Lawn Maintenance
	Mayor Pearson announced that the City would be accepting bids for lawn maintenance and encouraged interested parties to submit a bid.
	Mayor Pearson, seconded by Councilmember Lundgren, moved TO APPROVE ISSUING AN RFP FOR 2018 LAWN MOWING SERVICES OF CITY PROPERTIES.  Motion passed 5 – 0.

	#02 - Employee Service Recognitions 3.6.18
	#03 - Payments and Disbursements
	Memo
	2017
	2018

	#04 - Hiring of Fire Department Chaplain
	#04 - Hiring of Fire Department Chaplain
	AGENDA ITEM: Hiring of Richard “Woody” Glanzer as Support Services Department Chaplain for the Lake Elmo Fire Department with Compensation at Minumum Wage.
	ISSUE BEFORE COUNCIL: Should the Council approve the “Hiring of Richard “Woody” Glanzer as Support Services Department Chaplain for the Lake Elmo Fire Department with Compensation at Minumum Wage, retroactive to January 1, 2018”?

	Item 2A - INTRODUCTION OF RICHARD GLANZER 8-20-13

	#05 - Private Development Security Reduction - Inwood
	March-2018 Development Projects-Approve Security Reductions ADENDA ITEM
	Inwood 5th Addition -Security Reduction Wksht

	#06 - Outdoor Lighting Ordinance
	CC Report Outdoor  Lighting Ordinance
	Comparison  Table
	Sheet1

	Ord 08-202 Outdoor Lighting Ordinance
	CITY OF LAKE ELMO
	COUNTY OF WASHINGTON
	STATE OF MINNESOTA
	ORDINANCE NO. 08-202
	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LAKE ELMO CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO LIGHTING, GLARE CONTROL, AND EXTERIOR LIGHTING STANDARDS
	SECTION 1.  The City Council of the City of Lake Elmo hereby amends Title XV: Land Use; Chapter 150: General Provisions, by amending the following:

	Resolution 2018-022 Summary Publication of Outdoor Lighting Ordinance
	Public Notice
	The City Council of the City of Lake Elmo has adopted Ordinance No. 08-202, which replaces the administrative provisions of the City’s Zoning Code.  The revised ordinance includes the following components:





